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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas 

O'Reilly, Thomas 
Thursday, August 18, 201110:10 AM 
Horne, Sabra 
FW: NPR 

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 10:06 AM 
To: Burch, Jim; 'Sabra E Horne' 
Cc: Black, Katherine 
Subject: NPR 

I would keep it simple like 
The shared space and federated query is the method/resource that the FBI and all NSf participants with privacy policies in 
place can access SAR information. With this in mind, all SARs in eGuardian are available in the NSf Federated Search, as 
we /I as information submitted by Fusion Centers and DHS. The FBI has access to all SARs in the NSf Federated 
Search. There ore currently more than .15,000 SAR ovailable from all sources, however this is a dynamic system with 

information constantly being added and purged 

Sharing the gross number and indicating (its true) that the total bounces both up and down is the way to go. 
If you guys agree you may want to push this out although the horse may be out of the barn. Let me know if you need 

anything else. 
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